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From: Nation, Todd

Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 2:23 PM C| I Y CLERK
To: Tess Brooks

Cc: Boland,Tammy; DeBaun,Curtis; Edwards,Michelle; Loudermilk,Cheryl; Nation, Todd; Neil

Garrison; Brandon Sakbun; Mary Howard-Hamilton; Mary Howard-Hamilton; Teddy
Brewer; Terry Clark; barryl.turner772@yahoo.com; rodericks@gmail.com; tim5
@vigoschools.org

Subject: EXTERNAL -Re: Board Appointments

Hi Tess,

Thanks for contacting us about this. I think I caused confusion by sending out a press release earlier this week,
encouraging citizens to visit the City Council’s section of www.terrehaute.in.gov and apply for open Board and
Commission spots. I didn’t look at the actual application link, which I now see needs to be updated to reflect
which spots the council will try to fill in the coming weeks. I jumped the gun.

There will be another effort made to get interested citizens to apply for City Council appointments when the site
is ready to go. I’m sorry to be sending confusing signals.

On the mayoral appointment side: I just visited Brandon’s excellent website, which is ready to accept
applications for appointments (and has been doing so for weeks). Here’s a link:

https://www.ibelieveinterrehaute.com/general-5

See you soon, Tess. Happy New Year!

Todd

.................

On Dec 29, 2023, at 6:27 PM, Tess Brooks <tebroo3@gmail.com> wrote:

Good evening all,
Would someone be kind enough to instruct on how to apply for appointments to the various

boards available to receive appointments. I looked on the city council section and saw boards but
no application process.

Happy New Year,



Tess Brooks Stephens



